WKEN: Dover, Delaware; 1600 kc/s:

-

WKEN “160” RADIO

T e
P.O. BOX 553 ¢ DOVER, DELAWARE 19901

302-674-1234

5 March 1973

John N. Sampson
52 Delwick Lane
New Providence, NJ 07974

Dear Mr. Sampson:

This is to confirm your recpetion of station WKEN from
2:31 - 2:57AM on 26 February 1973. WKEN was operating
with 500 watts on our daytime (non-directiomal pattern.
It is noted that your report consists of tone modulation;j
ID's given during the period (lower in average modulation)
were not copiedf{ however, the tones logged agree with

the station log at WKEN.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of our .5mv/m
coverage map.

Inanks for taking the time to send in your report.

Peace,

Richard Gamberg
Chief Engineer

Enclosure



